PALOS TOWNSHIP GENERAL MEETING 10802 S. ROBERTS ROAD PALOS HILLS, IL 60465

AUGUST 11, 2016 - 6:30 P.M.

1. Call to Order

The General Meeting of the Palos Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Schumann in the Township Hall, 10802 S. Roberts Road, Palos Hills, at 6:30 P.M.

2. Roll Call

Roll call was taken by the Acting Clerk, **Brent Woods**. Present were Trustees Brannigan, Riley, Woods and Jeanes (by phone), Supervisor Schumann. Also present were Township Attorney, Erik Peck and Township Clerk Jane Nolan (by phone)

Absent: None

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Supervisor Schumann led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes

a. Approval of Minutes - General Meeting July 14th, 2016

Trustee Jeanes moved to approve the minutes of the July 14 2016, General Meeting. **Trustee Brannigan** seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustees Brannigan, Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0.

5. Citizens Wishing to Address the Board

There were no citizens wishing to address the Board.

6. Special Presentations/ Communications

There were no special presentations or communications.

7. Reports of Officials

a. Supervisor/Treasurer

Supervisor Schumann advised the board that she and **Trustee Woods** met with John Williams of Hearne and Associates (Township Auditors) on August 5, 2016, where he delivered and discussed the audit. She distributed copies of the Audit to all board members and the Clerk.

Trustee Woods spoke to the audit and pointed out that because of new rules by GASB (Government Accounting Standards Board), specifically GASB 68, our net position is reflected as approximately \$550,000 less than the previous year. He explained that under the new rule, government agencies are required to reflect pension debt in the audit as part of the net position at the end of the year. He stated that although our net position is actually better this year than last year, it is reflected as worse. Even though we have to reflect pension debt; we are still showing a positive year end net position while most other taxing districts are showing a negative net position. Trustee Woods stated he felt that eventually GASB was going to have change this rule as it is very unfair to reflect pension debt in the net position each year as the debt itself is generally long term.

Trustee Woods moved to accept the audit report for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2016. **Trustee Riley** seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustees Brannigan, Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0.

b. Clerk

1. Current Press Releases

Trustee Woods advised that no press releases were provided to the Clerk.

2. Democracy Update – July 19, 2016 & August 2, 2016

Trustee Woods advised the board that the Democracy Updates for the two periods were included in this agenda and asked if anyone had any questions or comments on the updates. There were none.

3. TOI Conference Holiday Food Pantry Project

Trustee Woods advised the board that TOI is seeking assistance from conference attendees to help their Holiday Food Pantry Project. The holiday food baskets will be distributed to families in need in the Springfield area.

Clerk Nolan requested to speak to this issue. Without objection, **Supervisor Schumann** permitted her to address the board. She stated she believed that TOI was looking for cash donations from township elected officials and that the donation could not come from township funds.

Supervisor Schumann suggested that each elected officials donate \$10 to the project which would mean Palos Township officials would be donating \$80. The board, clerk and assessor agreed to each donate \$10 from their personal funds to this cause. She asked that everyone bring \$10 to the bill audit meeting.

4. Clerk Nolan, again without objection, addressed the board regarding a TOCC Clerk's division training session to be held at Palos Township Hall. This training session will be held on September 13, 2016, and is a training for Clerk's in their official duties as Election Officials. Clerk Nolan stated it will be open to officials and staff, and would like a staff member to attend in order to assist her.

c. Attorney's Report

Attorney Peck stated that he had no report.

8. Reports of Standing Committees

a. Finance and Administration - Trustee Woods

1. Monthly Finance Report – August 2016

Trustee Woods presented the monthly finance report for August 2016. He pointed out that the Township is currently at 33% of the budget on expenditures which is far under the 42% that would be normal for this point in the year.

b. Policy and Personnel - Supervisor Schumann

Supervisor Schumann updated the board on the activities of the new employee, Alan Hivick. She stated he has been doing a variety of tasks including the food pantry, clerical tasks, fixing a board room vent and other assorted duties. Clerk Nolan stated she felt he was doing very well and trying very hard. She is very happy with his work.

c. Technology, Information, and Automation - Trustee Riley

Trustee Riley had no report.

d. Buildings and Grounds - Trustee Jeanes

Trustee Jeanes had no report.

e. Public Services and Health - Trustee Brannigan

Trustee Brannigan presented the monthly Health Service Report for the month of July 2016. She stated fees brought in were as follows:

Clinic Fee: \$3,675.00

Cholesterol: \$245.00

Trustee Woods stated these collections were higher than usual.

9. Unfinished Business

There was no unfinished business

10. New Business

Trustee Woods reminded the board that we would be hosting an electronics recycling day in parking lots D1 and D2 of Moraine Valley Community College. The Company running the program is called Vet Tech and is a 501(c)(3) charitable organization that trains veterans in technology careers. They have asked for volunteers to assist on that day. Trustees Brannigan and Woods, Supervisor Schumann, Clerk Nolan and Alderman Mike Lebarre have offered to volunteer. **Trustee Woods** stated that the company will extend the hours beyond 2:00 pm if there is a need for it.

11. Executive Session

There was no executive session.

12. Adjournment

Trustee Brannigan moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:52 P.M. **Trustee Jeanes** seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned.

Jane A. Nolan Clerk Palos Township